



This book belongs to
Saml Cobb Whisfield, M.D.
Limerly, N.C.

If lost, the finder is
specially requested to return
it unopened, to the owner
for the information contained
herein is strictly private,
& should be so treated.
Respectfully, W. O. W.

This, Oct. 11th / 99.

CONSTITUTION
— AND —
BY-LAWS OF PITT COUNTY
MEDICAL SOCIETY.

ARTICLE I.

This Association shall be known as the Pitt County Medical Society.

ARTICLE II.

The object of this Society shall be the advancement of medical knowledge, the elevation of professional character and the promotion of all measures of a professional nature adapted to the relief of suffering humanity.

ARTICLE III.

This Society shall consist of permanent members, and each permanent member shall be a regular Physician, of good standing in the profession, and of fair moral character.

ARTICLE IV.

The officers of this Society shall consist of a President; first and second Vice President; Secretary and Treasurer. The last two offices may be held by the same person.

The President and Vice-President shall not be eligible to two terms consecutively.

ARTICLE V.

SECTION 1. The duties of the President shall be those of the same officer in all regular parliamentary bodies.

SEC. 2. The Vice President shall preside in the absence of the President.

SEC. 3. The Secretary shall keep a correct list of all the members, arranged in order of their admission. Shall note the names of those present and not present at each meeting. He shall keep on file all such papers as may be put in his keeping by order of the Society; and attend to all other duties pertaining to his office, or that may be hereafter prescribed by the Constitution or By-Laws.

SEC. 4. The Treasurer shall hold in charge the funds of the Society, and make all proper disbursements subject to the order of the President, and at the close of his term of office make an accurate report of money received, money paid out, and any balance that remains in the Treasury, and deliver his books, papers and funds to his Successor in office.

SEC. 5. The officers of this Society shall be elected by ballot by a majority of the members present, at each annual meeting on the first Monday in April.

ARTICLE VI.

SECTION 1. The meetings of this Society shall consist of Annual and Quarterly Meetings.

SEC. 2. Each annual meeting shall be held on the 1st Monday in April.

SEC. 3. The Quarterly meetings shall be held on the first Mondays in January, April, July and October of each year.

ARTICLE VII.

Each permanent member after having signed the Constitution, shall pay the sum of two dollars as an admission fee, and such other assessments as may be necessary to defray the current expenses of the Society.

ARTICLE VIII.

SECTION 1. Without a complete union of the members of the medical profession of this County, many of the objects of this organization will be defeated, its

strength crippled and the efforts of its members to make it a success handicapped; Therefore every eligible Physician in Pitt County is invited to join the Society.

SEC. 2. No member of this Society shall use secret remedies or obtain or try to obtain a patent for any remedy or Surgical Instrument on penalty of expulsion.

SEC. 3. Remarks or insinuations calculated to disparage the professional standing of a medical brother by any member of this Society shall be deemed a violation of Medical Ethics, and if on investigation the offender shall be found guilty, he shall be reprimanded or suspended from this Society.

SEC. 4. No member of this Society shall accept a call for a patient already under the charge of another Physician unless called in consultation by the Physician in attendance or in the absence of the regular medical attendant to whom on his return the patient shall be delivered.

SEC. 5. Every Physician in the County who will not connect himself with the Society is certainly an enemy to the progress of medicine, a hinderance to the best interests of the local profession, and the members of this Society shall not consent nor have any professional dealings with such men whatsoever.

ARTICLE IX.

SECTION 1. The Presiding officer shall appoint annually the following committees: 1st a Board of Censors consisting of three members and a chairman 2nd A delinquent committee consisting of three members and a chairman. The Secretary shall be chairman of both of these committees.

SEC. 2. The duty of the Board of Censors shall be to look after the professional standing of members of this Society. They shall investigate all alleged violations of the Code of Medical Ethics or any irregularities of professional conduct of the member and adjust the same to the best of their ability. In case of a failure to adjust or settle in a satisfactory way

any matter that has been brought before them, they or any member of the Society, who may be especially interested in any particular case, can, through the chairman of the Committee have the case brought before the Society as a whole.

ARTICLE X.

SECTION 1. In case of delinquents where the account is in dispute, it shall be the duty of the Delinquent Committee to give to the parties interested in the dispute, a hearing, the Committee deciding the dispute.

SEC. 2. The Delinquent Committee shall be granted the power in case a patient has unfortunately a bill against him for more than he can pay, to get patient and Physician together and arrange a settlement agreeable to both parties.

ARTICLE XI.

No examination for any Old Line Insurance Company shall be made for less than five dollars. No examination shall be made for Benevolent orders, for less than two dollars.

ARTICLE XII

SECTION 1. A called meeting may be held upon notice of President and Secretary.

SEC. 2. One half of the members in good standing, shall constitute a quorum in this Society.

ARTICLE XIII.

This Society adopts the Code of Ethics of the American Medical Association.

ARTICLE XIV.

SECTION 1. To meet the current expenses of this Society each member shall pay an annual fee of two dollars and such assessments as the Society may see fit.

SEC. 2 In case any member fails to pay his dues for six months, having been notified by the Treasurer of his delinquencies, his name may be stricken from list of members after thirty days notice.

ARTICLE XV.

The salary of the Secretary shall be twenty-five dollars per year.

ARTICLE XVI.

Every proposal for amending or changing this Constitution shall be made in writing and if such alteration or amendment receives the unanimous vote of members present, it shall be adopted. But if objection be made the alteration or amendment shall lie over to next regular meeting, when if it receives two-thirds of the votes of the members present it shall be adopted.

The following shall be the order of procedure in each meeting:

1. President or Vice-President shall call Society to order.
2. Calling Roll.
3. Reading and correction of minutes of previous meeting.
4. Receiving new members.
5. Unfinished business.
6. Report of Committees,
7. Written communication.
8. Oral communication.
9. Election of Officers.
10. Miscellaneous business.
11. Appointment of committees.
12. Adjournment.

The following resolutions were also adopted:

Owing to bad collections for the past few years due to non-payment of bills by many of our patients, we the undersigned have each and every one pledged ourselves to abide by the following resolutions:

1. That all worthy poor who would pay if they could, will receive careful, prompt and cheerful attention at our hands.

2. That we will no longer work for any person who can but will not pay ~~their~~ ^{his or her} medical account or will not make satisfactory arrangements about settlement of same.

3. That we will put a Black List in circulation among ourselves upon which will be placed the names of each and every person who has not made satisfactory arrangements about settlement of his or her medical account.

4. That any person whose name is found upon this Black List cannot obtain medical attention from any of us under any circumstances except that ^{he or she} they pay up their past bills due each and every one of us or that they pay cash or give good security.

5. That this Black List shall go into effect ~~July~~ ^{July} 1st, 1894 beginning with those who have failed to make satisfactory arrangements in regard to settlement of their medical bills up to that date.

6. That all accounts and notes for medical services rendered prior to January 1st, 1894, shall not be considered a cause for placing any person on Black List.

7. That when a person whose name appears on Black List shall have paid the account for which he was reported, a receipt shall be given him by the Physician he has paid and the Secretary of the Society shall be notified. Upon such notification it shall be the duty of the Secretary to inform every member of the Society that such account has been paid.

8. That any member of this Society who upon receipt of a copy of the Black List gives knowingly and wilfully medical attention to any person therein named without pay in advance or good security, when convicted of this offense it shall be deemed a cause for denial of professional courtesy by the members of this Society.

9. That we have a ~~supplimentary~~ Black List which shall be used for information only, and any person whose name appears on this List, may receive medical attention if any member desires to furnish it. This List shall not be subject to resolution 6, but may contain any names for accounts contracted prior or subsequent to 1894.

It was mutually agreed that in some cases of dire emergency, when life is at stake a Physician signing

this List would be granted the right to attend to such cases even if they are on Black List. The merits of the case being left to the judgment and honor of the Physician called.

(Signed),

DR. W. H. BAGWELL,

" CHARLES BLOUNT,

" JOSEPH BYNUM,

" ~~FRANK W. BROWN,~~

" ~~JESSE P. BROWN,~~

" ZENA BROWN,

" B. T. COX,

" JOSEPH DIXON,

" R. J. GRIMES,

" ~~HARDIE JOHNSON,~~

" C. M. JONES.

DR. W. W. DAWSON.

" C. O'H. LAUGHINGHOUSE.

" JENNISS MORRIL.

" SAM MORRIL.

" E. A. MOYE.

" ~~C. J. O'HAGAN.~~

" W. C. WHITFIELD.

" ~~W. E. WARREN.~~

" ~~W. H. DIXON.~~

" D. S. MORRIL.

Wm Howland

J C James

b b Jorner

Jr. Nobles

G. G. Hughes

L. R. Rice

L. C. Skinner

BLACK LIST FOR 1897 AND '98.

A.

Adams, Shade col., Greenville; ~~O'Hagan and L. and Cox.~~
 Albritton, Martha col., Clayroot; Cox.
 " ~~Owen col., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 Allen, L. H., Greenville; F. W. Brown.
 Allen, W. H., Greenville; F. W. Brown.
 Anderson, Richard, Renston; Dixon.
 " Ike, Farmville; Dixon.
 " Greene, col., Clayroot; Cox and Whitfield.
 " John, col., Clayroot; Cox.
 " Lawrence, Greenville; ~~F. W. Brown and Bag-~~
 well.
 Anderson, William, Greenville; F. W. Brown.
 " Rufus, Greenville; Bagwell.
 " ~~Luke, col., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 Arnold, Louis, Greenville; Bagwell.
 Atkinson, Jonas, col., Greenville; ~~F. W. Brown and Moyer.~~
 " Irene, col., Falkland; D. Morrill.
 " ~~Solomon, col., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 " ~~Jake, col., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 " ~~Grace, col., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 Ayers, Benjamin, Pactolus; O'Hagan and Laughinghouse.
 Avery, Warren, ----- Whitfield -----

Abrams, Genge, Rocky Mt. Warren
 Adams, Jesse, Greenville O'H & S
 Albritton, John, Ballards X Cross River
 Allen, Fred, Anter ville Cl. Morrill
 " Sam (Horse trader) Greenville Moyer
 Anderson, John, (col) " "

Avery, J. T. Greenville, Moyer.

B.

- Bagley, Peter, col. Greenville; Bagwell.
 Baker, Travis, col. Greenville; Bagwell.
 Baker, John, col. Greenville; Bagwell.
 Banks, George, col. Quinerly; Whitfield.
 " Ben, col. Greenville; Moyer.
 Barnes, James, col. Black Jack; Johnson.
 Barnes, Derris col. Greenville; Moyer.
 Barnhill, Jesse, col., Bethel; Grimes.
 Barrett, Emma, col. Farmville; D. Morrill.
 Barrett, Ferebee, col. Farmville; D. Morrill.
 Bass, Henry, of Gaston, Greenville; O'Hagan & Laughing-
 house.
 Battle, Nick, col. Greenville; Bagwell.
 " Haywood, col. Greenville; Bagwell.
~~Beddard, A. B., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 Belcher, H. B., Farmville; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.
 Bell, J. W., Greenville; Bagwell.
 Bell, Frank, Greenville; J. Morrill.
 Bennett, Martha, col. Greenville; Bagwell.
 Bland, W. B., Coxville; Johnson.
 Blandiford, Joe, Greenville; Dixon.
 Blount, Henry, col. ~~Ayden~~, Johnson. *Greenville, Dixon*
 " James, col. Littlefield; Dixon.
 " W. M., col. Hanrahan; Dixon.
 " ~~Cæsar, col. Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 " Amy, col. Greenville; F. W. Brown.
 Boen, D. F., Ballards X Roads; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.
 Bolling, R. A., Grifton; Dixon.
~~Boyd, J. H., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 " J. C., Greenville; F. W. Brown.
 " Ed., Black Jack; Zena Brown.
 Braxton, Jim, Greenville; O'Hagan and Laughinghouse.
 " Martha, Greenville; Cox.
 " J. W., Coxville; Cox.
 " Charles, Greenville, Bagwell and ~~F. W. Brown.~~
 " John, Greenville; Bagwell.
 Briley, J. F., Greenville; O'Hagan and Laughinghouse.
 " Ed, Greenville; Dixon.
 " Joe, ----- Blount.
 Bright, Fred, Winterville; Cox.
 Brooks, Hoyt, col., Winterville; Cox.
 " Jim, Grifton; Johnson.

Brown, Watt, col., Grifton; Johnson.
 " Charlie, col., Grifton; Johnson.
 " ~~Grant, col., Greenville; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse~~
 " ~~Augustus, col., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 " ~~James, Sr., col., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 " W. W., Greenville; F. W. Brown.
 Bryant, Sam, col. Greenville; Zena Brown.
 " T. C., Greenville; F. W. Brown.
 * " ~~John, Stokes, O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.~~ *Stokes*
 " Church, col. Grifton; Johnson.
 Buck, John, Clayroot; Johnson.
 " Thomas, Ayden; Cox.
 " ~~Bill, Frimesland, O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.~~
 Bullock, Thad, Whichards; Warren.
 " Lin, Bethel; Warren.
 " John, Stokes; Warren.
 " Henry, col, Grimesland; Jones.
 Burbanks, Jim, col, Greenville; Moyer.
 Burney, Cy, Coxville; Johnson.
 " Robert, ----- Whitfield.
 " Simon, Quinerly; Whitfield.
~~Burroughs, William, Greenville; O'Hagan & Laugh-~~
~~inghouse.~~
 Burwell, Sherman, ----- Dixon.

Barrett, Daniel (col) Farmville, W. M. M. M.
Braxton, Jess, Greenville, O'H + L.
Boyd, John, Maple Cypress, O'H + L.
Branch, Wm (col) & Richard Warren.
Britt, James Renston Dixon
" Bill Greenville Moyer
Braxton, Jim Greenville O'H + L.
Burns, Joe Winterville O'H + L.
Bunting, S. J. Greenville O'H + L.
Burnes Jacob, (col) Johnsons Mills, Dixon.

C.

- Campbell, J. E., Calico; Johnson & Cox.
 " Thomas, Black Jack; Johnson & Dixon.
 " James, ----- Dixon.
 Cannon, Willis, col. Greenville; Bagwell.
 " Pos, col. Coxville; Cox.
 " Fred, col. Haddocks X Roads; Cox.
 " Will, col. Grifton; Johnson.
 " Elias, col. Maple Cypress; Johnson.
 Caraway, William, Green Co.; S. Morril
 Carmon, Rev. Alfred, col. Haddocks X Roads; Cox.
 Carr, Allen, col. Greenville; Bagwell.
 " B. C., col. Renston; Dixon.
 Carson, T. W., Bethel; Grimes
 Carson, Robert, Flat Swamp; Warren.
 Case, C. C., Rochdale; ~~O'Hagan and Laughinghouse & Blount.~~
 Chapman, English, col. Black Jack; Whitfield.
 Cherry, J. J. Jr., Greenville; Bagwell & F. W. Brown.
~~Clarke, Wiley, col. Greenville; Bagwell.~~
 Clarke, Reubin, Sr., Greenville; Bagwell & Moyer.
 Clarke, Mary Eliza, col. Greenville; Moyer.
 Clarke, Weeks, Clayroot; Johnson.
 Cobb, Phoebe, col. Grimesland; Johnson.
 " Hester, col. Farmville; D. Morril.
~~Coggins, Miss Lou, Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 Corbett, Frank, Greenville; Bagwell.
 " A. J., Greenville; Bagwell.
 Cory, William, Greenville; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.
 Coward, Henry, col. Grifton; Johnson.
~~Cowell, W. J., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 Cox, Buck, Greenville; Zena Brown & Cox.
 " ~~James Arder, col. Quinerly; Whitfield.~~
 " James Henry, Jr., Coxville; Whitfield.
 " Leon, Quinerly or Ayden; Moyer.
 " Fred, ~~Greenville; F. W. Brown & O'Hagan & L.~~
 " James, near Red Banks; Johnson & Cox.
 " Daniel, col. Ridge Spring; Dixon.
 " ~~John, col. Redalia, Dixon.~~

Moyer.

Cox, Rachel, col. Ayden; Dixon.

" Shade, Greenville; Bagwell & Cox.

" Jordan, col. Greenville; Cox.

" Sam, col. Maple Cypress; Cox.

" Isaac, col. Coxville; Cox.

" Nile, son of Isaac, Coxville; Cox.

" Thomas, Coxville; Cox.

Crawford, Robert, Greenville; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.

~~Crawford, F. M., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~

Culifer, John, Ayden; Dixon.

Cuely, Alfred, col. Tarboro; ~~F. W. Brown & O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.~~

Carman, Frank (col) Anston, Dixon.

Cartter J. S. ————— Dixon

Cash, Lewis (col) Greenville, Myr.

Chung, Mahala (col) " "

Cottin, Marcellus (col) Farmville, D. Moris

Cox, Jm (col) Redalin Dixon.

Cox, Louisa Greenville Myr.

D.

Dancy, Ben, col Greenville; Z Brown.
 Dancy, John, col. Farmville; D. Morrill.
 Daniel, Sidney, Pactolus; Bagwell.
 " Alonzo, col. Greenville; Bagwell & Moyer.
 " Bettie, col. Greenville; Z. Brown.
 " Tom, col. Quinerly; Whitfield.
 Darden, Bill, col. ----- Whitfield.
 Davis, George, col Greenville; Bagwell. *O'H + L.*
 " Charles, col. Greenville; Bagwell.
 " Jack, col. ----- Whitfield.
 " Henry, col. ----- D. Morrill.
 " Henry, col. Barber, Greenville: Warren.
 Dawson, James, Grifton; Dixon.
 Dawson, Charles, col. Ayden; Dixon & Johnson.
 " Calvin, col. Ayden; Dixon & Johnson.
 " Warren, Grimesland; Jones.
 Dennis, John A., Ayden: Z Brown.
 Dixon, J. S., Black Jack; ~~O'Hagan & Laughinghouses.~~
 " Peter, col. Grifton; Cox.
 " Sam, Grimesland; Johnson.
 " ~~Frank, Greenville, Cox.~~
 Donaldson, Henrietta, col. Greenville; Bagwell.
 Downing, Emanuel, col. Grifton, Whitfield.
 Dudley, Green, col. Grifton; Johnson.
 Duff, Henry, col. Greenville; Bagwell.
 Dunn, Calvin Greenville; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.
 Dunn, Will, Grimesland; Jones.
 Duggins, Granville, col. Grifton; Johnson.
 Dupree, Dennis, col. Ayden; Dixon.

Daniel Sam, Greenville - Mrye.
" Hoyt, (col) Bethel - Warren
Dario, Henry (col) Grifton - Warren
Darmon, James (col) - Dixon
Dwaley, Chas (col) - Dixon
Dunn Thos. (col) Ayden - Dixon

H.

Eborn, James, col. Greenville; Bagwell.

Edwards, Green, col. Ridge Spring; Dixon.

" ~~William Frank, -----~~ Bynum.

" Washington, col. Grifton; Johnson.

" Oscar, col. Grifton; Johnson.

" Alonzo, col. Farmville; D. Morrill.

Elks, Moses, Green County; Dixon.

" Joe, Ballards X Roads; Blount.

" Marshall, col. Pactolus; Jones & Bagwell.

" ~~James L., Greenville; Bagwell.~~

Ellington, A. B., Greenville; Z. Brown.

Ernul, Robert, Greenville; Bagwell.

Evans, James, Greenville; Cox.

" Shade, Greenville; Cox.

" Sidney, Greenville; Cox.

" Isaac, col. Greenville; Moyer & Jones.

" Alex, Greenville; Z. Brown.

Everett, Joe, Hollands; J. Morrill

" Elisha, Greenville; Cox.

" Warren, Winterville; Cox.

Ewell, Lizzie, Ayden; Cox.

Exum, Reuben, col. Greene Co.; D. Morrill.

Edwards, Tom (col) Greenville, Marye.

F.

~~Faithful, John, Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~

~~Faithful, R. W., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~

~~Ferebee Willis, Greenville; Z. Brown.~~

~~Flanagan, Jesse Edward, Farmville; O'Hagan & Laughinghouses.~~

Fleming, Ed., col. Greenville; ~~F. W. Brown & Bagwell.~~

" Sam, col. Greenville; ~~F. W. Brown & Bagwell.~~

" John, col. Greenville; ~~F. W. Brown & Bagwell.~~

" Frank, col. Greenville; O'Hagan & Laughing-

houe *& Myze*

Fleming, Mac, col. Greenville; O'Hagan & Laughing-

house. *& Myze*

Fleming, Simon, col. Greenville; ~~F. W. Brown.~~ *Myze*

" Julius, col. (Barber) Greenville; ~~F. W. Brown.~~

~~Fulford, Richard, Farmville, Bynum.~~

Freeman, Dr. H.

dyon

Fulford, Dr. G. Farmville

@ H. + L.

G.

- ~~Gardner, Jim, Jr., Maple Cypress; Whitfield.~~
 Gardner, Dock, Clay Root; Cox.
 Gatling, Henry, col. Greenville; Z. Brown & Moyer.
 Godley, Edd., Greenville; Dixon.
 Grant, Bill, Greenville; Whitfield.
 Gray, J. H., Beaufort Co; Cox.
 Green, Joe, col. Grimesland; Johnson.
 Green, George, Maple Cypress; Whitfield.
 Green, Amos, col. Vanceboro, Whitfield.
 Griffin, John J., Greenville; Bagwell & Moyer.
 " Asa, Greenville; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.
 " Joe Lanier, Greenville; O'H. & Laughinghouse.
 " E. W. Greenville; Bagwell.
 " Joe, Greenville; Bagwell.
~~Grimes, William, col. Greenville; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.~~
 Grimes, George, col. Greenville; Cox.
 Grimsley, John, Greenville; Jones. *OH & S.*
 Gwaltney, B. F., Greenville; Bagwell & Moyer.
 " J. F., Maple Cypress; Johnson.
 " J. D., Maple Cypress; Johnson.
 " W. D., Quinerly; Johnson.

Gaskins Rachel (ex) Greenville, Moyer.
Green, John (ex) Haddock (ex) Dixon.

H

- Haddock, Jesse J., Coxville; Cox.
 " Caswell, Greenville; Cox. *+ aliyon*
 " Gus, [colored] Black Jack; Johnson.
 " Henry, Calico; Johnson.
 " Burton, Greenville; Bagwell.
- Hammond, Ed., Coxville; Cox
 Hanrahan, W. H., [col.] Greenville; Moyer.
~~Hardee, Noah, [col.] Greenville; F. W. Brown. *Moye*~~
~~Hardee, Giles, col., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
~~Hardee, Stanley, col., Greenville; O'Hagan & Laugh-
 ighthouse. *+ Moye*~~
- Hardee Henry, Redalia; Cox.
 " Peter, Redalia; Cox.
 " W. A., Coxville; Cox & Dixon.
 " Octave, Coxville; Cox.
 " Joseph, J., Coxville; Cox.
- Hardison, Ed., Col., Pactolus; Bagwell.
 " ~~La Fayette, Enoch, Moore Place; O'Hagan
 and Laughinghouse.~~
- Harper, Miles, col., Greenville; Cox.
 " Greene, col., Ayden; Cox.
- Harrington, Allen, Winterville; Cox.
 " Peter, col., Greenville; Moyer.
 " Sallie Ann, Redalia; Jones.
 " Willie, Redalia; Jones.
 " W. F., Greenville; Bagwell & Warren
- Harris, H. Bentley, Greenville; O'Hagan and Laugh-
 ighthouse and S. Morrill.
- Harris, Charles, Greenville; Bagwell.
 " Alice, Greenville; Bagwell.
 " Milton, Greenville, Bagwell.
 " Marion, Greenville; Cox.
 " Fernandy, Craven Co.; Cox.
 " Wyatt, Ayden; Cox & Dixon.
 " John, Ayden; Cox.
 " Alonza, Winterville; Cox.
 " Guilford, Littlefield; Cox.
 " James, Winterville, Cox.

Harris, Henry, Littlefield; Dixon.
 " Pinkney, Grifton; Dixon.
 " John, Indian Wild Swamp; Dixon.
 " George, Ayden; Johnson & Dixon.
 " Moses J., Farmville; J. Morrill.
 Hart, John B, Sr., Greenville; Cox.
 Hatton, Ed, Greenville; Bagwell.
 Hemby, Sylvester, Greenville; F. W. Brown.
 " ~~Luke, Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 " ~~H. C., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 Highsmith, L. N. R., Greenville; F. W. Brown.
 " Austin, col., Stokes; Bagwell.
 Hilliard, Lot, col., Grifton; Dixon, Johnson and Cox.
 Hines, David, Greenville; F. W. Brown.
 " Colonel, col., Farmville; D. Morrill.
 " Doely, col., Farmville; D. Morrill.
 " Queen, col., Farmville; D. Morrill.
 " Herbert, col., Marlboro; D. Morrill.
 Holton, John, col., Calico; Johnson.
 Hopkins, Nelson, col., Greenville; Bagwell.
 Hopkins, Stanley, col., Greenville; Bagwell.
 Hopkins, Isom, col., Greenville; Bagwell.
 House, Biff, Greenville; Bagwell.
 " John H., Greenville; Bagwell.
 Howell, Jack, col., Stokes; Warren.
 Humphrey, Will, col., Greenville; O'Hagan & Laugh-
 inghouse.
 Hunter, Leonidas, Quinerly; Whitfield.

Hardee, Abram (col) Greenville, O'H & D.
 " Alfred Redalin Dixon.
 " Josephus Johnson's Mills, Dixon.
 Harper Henry (col) Greenville, Mrye
 Harrington, Handy (col) " O'H & D.
 Harris Pat Greenville O'H & D
 " Gray " " "
 Hines Allen (col) Farmville, D. Morrill

Howard Jack, 19
 Humphrey M. T.

Stokes,
 —

Warren.
 Dixon

Faint handwritten text, possibly bleed-through from the reverse side.

Ives, B. H., Grifton; Johnson.

Faint handwritten notes and bleed-through text, including names like 'Johnson' and 'Brown'.

J

Jackson, J. J., Littlefield; Johnson.
 " Frank, Littlefield; Johnson & Dixon.
 " Joe, col., Littlefield; Dixon.
 " John, col., son of Noah, Ayden; Dixon.
 James, Elias, col., Grifton; Johnson.
 " Berry, col., Greenville; Bagwell.
 " W. R., Stokes; Bagwell.
 " Alonza, Stokes; Bagwell.
 " Flora, col., Greenville; Moyer.
 " David, Stokes; Warren.
 Jenkins, Allen, Pactolus; Grimes.
 " John, col., Greenville; Moyer.
 Johnson, Peter, col., Bell's Cross Roads, Moyer.
 " Ferd, col., ——— Whitfield.
 " Dave, col., ——— Whitfield.
 " James, col., ——— Whitfield.
 " Jack, col., Greenville; Bagwell.
 Jolly, John, Winterville; Cox, Dixon and Johnson.
 Jones, Alex, col., Greenville; Z. Brown.
 " Alex, col., Grifton; Johnson.
 " Charles, Ayden, Dixon & Cox.
 " Bill, Ayden; Dixon & Cox.
 Joyner, Clayton, Farmville; S. Morrill.
 " ~~Luther, Greenville; F. W. Brown and O'
 Hagan & Laughinghouse.~~
 Joyner, Calvin, Farmville; F. W. Brown.
 " ~~Sidney, col., Farmville; F. W. Brown.~~

Joyner, George, (col) Farmville, S. Morrill
 " John Shortley " " "
 " George Ross (col) " " "
 " Lewis (col) " " "
 " John (col) " " "
 " John Sidney (col) " " "

K

Kennedy, Cæsar, col., Greenville; Z. Brown & Bagwell.

Killebrew, Robert, col., Greenville; Moye.

King, William, H., col., Littlefield; Johnson.

" John, Sr., Grifton; Whitfield.

" Della, col., Greenville; Bagwell.

Kirkman, Shade, col., Maple Cypress; Johnson.

~~Kittrell, Allen, Greenville; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.~~

King, Robt (col) Greenville alison.
" John (col) Greenville Moye.

L.

Lancaster, Charles, Clay Root; Cox.

Langley, Peter, col., Grifton; Johnson.

" Asa, col., Greenaille; Bagwell.

~~" Daniel, col., Enoch Moore place; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.~~ *Warren*

Langston, Squire, col., Ridge Springs; Dixon.

Latham, Levy, col., Redalia; Cox & Johnson.

" Ed. col., Greenville; Bagwell & Moye.

" Ame, col., Ayden; Whitfield.

" Levi, col., Ayden, Whitfield.

" Alex, col., Grimesland; Bagwell.

" Peter, col., Greenville; Bagwell.

Laughinghouse, J. Henry; Greenville; Bagwell.

Leary, John, col., Grifton; Johnson.

Leggett, Stephen, Jr., col., Winterville; Cox

Letchworth, Thomas, Greene Co; Dixon.

Lewis, Robert, col., Pactolus; Johnson.

Lewis, Nat F., Grifton; Johnson.

Lackaway J. W., Greenville; Bagwell.

Laften, Bryant, Maple Cypress; Johnson.

Lovick, Henry, Quinerly; Johnson & Cox.

Langly, Hill Pactilus, Warren.

Little Ident (col) Pactilus Warren

Lucas, Hill, Greenville Moye.

M.

- Manning, John Bill, Grimesland; Jones.
 " W. S., Littlefield; Dixon.
 " Bill, Littlefield; Dixon.
 " Thomas, Grifton; Johnson.
 Marrow, Dan J., Farmville; J. Morril.
 Marrow, West, Farmville; J. Morril.
~~Martin, Ed., Bethel; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.~~
~~May, Thomas D., _____ F. W. Brown.~~
 May, Peter, col., Greenville; Bagwell.
 Mayo, Ed., Bethel; Grimes.
 " Ed. H, Greenville; Bagwell.
 " Joe, Greenville; Bagwell.
~~McGowan, Wyatt, Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 " George D., Greenville; Bagwell.
 " J. B., Greenville; Bagwell.
 " ~~W. H., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 " Isaac, col., Greenville; Moye.
 " William Marcellas, near A. Worthington;
 O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.
 McCaffady, Ed., col., Grifton; Johnson.
 " Greene, col., Grifton; Johnson.
 " Ary, col., Grifton; Johnson.
 McLawhorn, J. Z., Ayden; Cox.
 " ~~Jerry, Coxville; Cox.~~ X
 " B. F., Ayden; Johnson.
 " ~~Henry, Jr., col., Greenville; O'Hagan &
 Laughinghouse.~~
~~Mears, Ed., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 " ~~G. W., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 Mewborne, Bob., col., Johnson's Mill; Johnson.
~~Moore, M. Z., Washington; F. W. Brown.~~
 " T. A., Greenville; Bagwell.
 " Prince, col., Greenville; Bagwell.
 " Andrew, col., Greenville; Bagwell.
 " Haywood, col., Greenville; Bagwell.
 " Kinchen & Mary, Littlefield; Whitefield &
 Johnson.
 " Dempsey, col., Black Jack; Jones.

Moore, Joe, ----- Blount.
 " Bill, ----- Z. Brown.
 " Israel, Coxville; Johnson.
 " Jim, ----- Z Brown.
 " W. A., Grifton; Johnson.
 Morgan, Will, Falkland; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.
 " John F., Falkland; J. Morrill.
 Moye, Cherry, col., Greenville; Moye.
 Moye, Jennie, col., Greenville; Moys.
 Moye, Daniel, col., Greene Co; Dixon.
 Murphy, John D., Greenville; Bagwell & O'Hagan &
 Laughinghouse.
~~Murray, A. P., Redalia; Warren.~~
 Miller, Charles, col. Littlefield; Cox.
 Mills, Henry J., Black Jack; O'Hagan & Laughing-
 house.
 Mills, John H., Winterville; Cox & O'Hagan & Laugh-
 inghouse.
 Mills, Buck, Greenville; Cox.
 " W. F., Greenville; Cox.
 " Arden, Black Jack; Cox.
 " Sam, Grifton; Jones.
 " Joe R., Black Jack; Cox.

Manning, Sonya, Littlefield, Dixon
 " James, H. " "
 Mayo Anne Beaumont Co, Warren
 Mrs Gowan John Winterville Dixon
 Mills Washington, Black Jack, O'H & L
 Moore, Will Walter, Winterville, Dixon.

N.

- Nelson, Tiberius, Winterville; Cox.
 " Fenner, Rountrees; Johnson.
 " Robert W., Winterville; Johnson.
 " T. C., Winterville; Johnson.
 Newton, W. B. F., Falkland; J. Morrill.
 Nichols, Henry, Renston, Dixon.
 Nobles, Sam, col., Ayden; Johnson.
 " Major, col., Ayden; Johnson.
~~Norman, John, Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
~~Norris, H. A., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 " ~~Frank, col., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 " ~~Fred, Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 " ~~John, Rockdale; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.~~
 " Isaac, Greenville; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.

Norris, John, Rockdale, O'H & L.
Nichols, Richard, Littlefield, Dixon.

O.

O'Neal, Sanford, Ayden; Cox.
 Ormond, Pell, Greenville; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.
~~Overton, John, Stokes; F. W. Brown.~~
 Owens, G. W., Farmville; S. Morril.

Oldham, C. M.

*4 d, Morril
 d. L. J. J.*

P.

Paramore, Jas. G., Greenville; Bagwell.
~~Parker, John F., col., Enoch Moore Place; O'Hagan and Laughinghouse.~~
~~Parker, Robert, Enoch Moore Place; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.~~
 Parker, E. R., Grifton; Dixon.
 " George G., Grifton; Johnson.
 " Tom, col., Greenville; Bagwell.
 " Bess, col., Greenville; Bagwell.
 Patrick, Jesse, Johnson's Mills; Johnson.
 Peacock, ----- Farmville; S. Morril.
 Perkins, Lege, col., Greenville; Bagwell.
 Peebles, Cora, col., Greenville; Moye.
 " John and wife, col., Greenville; Moye.
 Pettiway, Jerry, col., Littlefield; Dixon and Whitfield.
 Peyton, James, col., ----- Dixon.
 " John, col., ----- Cox.
 " Redmond, col., ----- Cox.
 " Munroe, col., ----- Bagwell.
 Phelps, E. S., Greenville; Dixon.
 Phillips, Sam, col., Greene Co., D. Morril.
 Plummer, Peter, col., Greenville; Bagwell.
 Pollard, Enoch, Greenville; Bagwell and F. W. Brown.
 " Tom, Bethel; Bagwell.
 " Major, col., Greenville, Bagwell.
 " John, Greenville; Warren.
~~Price, Benjamin, col., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 " Jacob, col., Ridge Springs; Cox.
 " Isaac, col., Greenville; Jones.
~~Proctor, Mrs., Lydia, wife of John, Greenville; F. W. Brown~~
 Pugh, West, col., Redalia; Cox
 Purser, W. C., Clay Root; Johnson.

Parker, George, Farmville, d. Morril.
Perkins, Henry, G. J. H. H., Haven.
Perkins, Rayno (col) Greenville, Moye.
Peyton Lucy (col) Greenville "
Pollard C. E. " O'H + L.
Proctor, Bob, Greenville O'H + L.

R.

- Randolph, Absalom, col., Greenville; Bagwell.
 " Wiley, col., Greenville; Bagwell.
 Rasberry, Tillman, col., Farmville; D. Morril.
 " Dick, col., Greenville; Bagwell.
 Redding, Sidney, Grimesland; Bagwell.
 " Benter, col., Grimesland; Bagwell.
 Riddick, Ashley, Bethel; Grimes.
 Reed, Jim, & wife, col., Greenville; Moyer.
 Rhem, Arch, col., Littlefield; Johnson.
 Ricks, Bunn, Greenville, F. W. Brown & Jones.
 Rice, Jacob, col., Ridge Springs; Dixon.
 Robinson, James Lewis, Stokes; Bagwell.
 " Thomas, Stokes; Bagwell.
 " Joab, Fort Barnwell; Cox.
 " Ed., Redalia; Dixon.
 " George, Rountrees; Dixon.
 " J. A., Craven Co; Dixon.
 " Tom, Quinerly; Whitfield.
~~Rollins, Mrs. John, ----- F. W. Brown.~~
 Ross, John, Ayden; Cox.
 " Sam, Greenville; Bagwell.
 Rouse, John W., Maple Cypress; Johnson.
 " Jacob, col., Grifton; Johnson.

Randolph Jackson (col) Greenville, Moyer.
Rasberry Tillman (col) Greenville, Moyer.
Rountree, Jackson (col) Farmland, C.H. & L.

S.

- Savage, James, Ormondsville; Dixon.
 Sessoms, Nathan, Falkland; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse
 & J. Morrill.
 Sessoms, B. F., Greenville; F. W. Brown & J. Morrill.
 Shelby, Henry, col., Farmville; D. Morrill.
 Skinner, Herring, Rountrees; Johnson.
 Skinner, Henry, Quinerly; Johnson.
 Smith Lewis, Greenville; Bagwell, Dixon & Moye.
 " John M., Greenville; Bagwell.
 "~~J. T., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 " Campbell, col., Clayroot; Whitfield.
 " Ann, col., Ayden; Whitfield.
 " Bryant, col., Ayden; Whitfield.
 " George, col., Maple Cypress; Whitfield.
 " Wm. Henry, ----- Whitfield.
 " J. W., Greenville, Z. Brown.
 " Easter, col., Johnson's Mills; Johnson.
 " Joe J., Grifton; Johnson.
 " John, Jr., Tafts; Jones.
 " Wood, Clay Root; Johnson & Cox.
 " Joel, Coxville; Cox.
 " Oliver, Greenville; Dixon.
 " George W., col., Redalier Dixon.
 " Jim, Ayden; Cox.
 " Louis and Bettie, Ayden; Cox.
 " Ben J., Sr., Ayden; Cox.
 " Richard, col., Winterville; Cox.
 Snuggs, H. M., (marble cutter), Greenville, O'Hagan
 & Laughinghouse.
 Stanly, Nathan A.; Greenville; Jones.
 Stancill, Tom. Greenville; Z. Brown
 Stewart, Jack, col., Johnson's Mills; Johnson.
 "~~John, Jr., col., Quinerly; Whitfield.~~
 Streeter, Marietta, col., Farmville; D. Morrill.
 Strickland, R. H., ----- F. W. Brown.
 Stocks, Nehemiah, Johnson's Mills; Dixon.
 " Guilford; Littlefield; Dixon.
 " Biggs, Renston; Dixon.

Stocks, Arch, Greenville; Bagwell.

- " Jesse A., Greenville; Z. Brown.
- " Lee, Renston; Dixon.
- " Jesse B., Ayden; Cox.
- " J. Bryant, Black Jack; Cox & Jones.
- " Thomas Wiley, Black Jack; Cox.
- " Alfred, Greenville; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse
& F. W. Brown. *✓ dixon*
- " Viney, Greenville; ~~F. W. Brown.~~
- " Joe, Greenville; ~~F. W. Brown.~~
- " Mrs. William, Greenville; ~~F. W. Brown.~~
- " Nile, Greenville; ~~F. W. Brown.~~

Stokes, Walter Duffie, Maple Cypress; Whitfield.
Strum; W. H., Ayden; Bagwell, Dixon & F. W. Brown.
Summerell, Wm. Henry, Vanceboro; Whitfield.
Sutton, Barney, Greenville; F. W. Brown.

- " R. J., Greenville; F. W. Brown.
- " J. S., (Seph.) Greenville; F. W. Brown & O'
Hagan & Laughinghouse.
- " Elias, Greenville; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.
- " Joe, Black Jack; Jones.

Silverthorn Kate & Sam Allen - Greenville, Wayne
Slaughter, Ham (or) Greenville Wayne
Serrin, Joe Greenville W & S.
Smith, Chas M. Johnsons Mills dixon
Spain, Charles (or) Pactatus Warren.
Sprell Ben, Beaufort Co Warren
Sutton J. H. Winterville dixon
Sutton Chas ————— dixon.

T.

Taylor, Louis, Calico ; Cox.
 " L. H , Falkland ; J. Morrill.
 Taft, Henry, col., Greenville; Moyer.
 Teel, G. R., Parkers X Roads ; Moyer.
 " James, Greenville; Bagwell.
 Telfair, Georgia and Addie, col., Greenville; Moyer.
 Thigpen, Dock, col., Farmville ; D. Morrill.
 Tripp, David, Jr., Maple Cypress ; Johnson.
 " Marshall, Pactolus; Warren.
 " Jim, Maple Cypress; Cox.
 " J. B. Jr., (Dee.) Greenville; Bagwill.
 Tyson, Sim, Jr., col., Farmville D. Morrill.
 " ~~Moses W., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 " ~~John C., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 " Joe, Farmville; S. Morrill.

Taylor Jim Nat Oakley, Warren
 " Will Farmville, D. Morrill.
 Teel Joyner (col) Falkland, J. Morrill
 Tetterton Jim, Williamston, Warren
 Thigpen, Dick (col) Greenville, Moyer.
 Throner John (col) Syden dixon
 Tucker Jim (col) Greenville O'Hara
 Turkey Sam (col) Syden dixon
 Turner, Charlotte (col) Greenville, Warren
 Tyson, John Farmville, D. Morrill
 Tyson, Oscar (col) " " "

V.

Vann, A. H., Parkside; Dixon.
 Venable, Abram, col., Greenville; F. W. Brown.
 Venson, Oscar, Greenville; Dixon and Bagwell.
 " J. N., Greenville, F. W. Brown.
 " S. M., Greenville; Bagwell, O'Hagan and Laughinghouse.
 Vines, Tom, col., Greenville; Z. Brown.

Vines Caesar (col) Penston, Dixon

W.

~~Waldrop, William, col., Greenville; F. W. Brown.~~
 Wallace, Eliza, Clay Root; Whitfield.
 Ward, Henry, Greenville; Z. Brown. *0/6 + 2*
 Watson, Tom, Greenville; ~~O'Hagan, Laughinghouse and Moyer.~~
 Webb, Charley, col., Greenville; Moyer.
 Wells, Tony, col., Grimesland; Jones.
 White, Henry, col., Hanrahan; Dixon.
 " Louis, col., Coxwell; Johnson.
 Whitley, Jim, col., Greenville; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.
 Williams, Jerry, col., Greenville; Dixon.
 " Ben, col., Greenville, Moyer.
 " Wiley, Quinerly, Whitfield.
 " Skeddy, Grifton; Johnson.
 " Moses, col., Greenville; Moyer.
 " Tom, col., (Drayman,) Greenville; Moyer.
 Wilks, Tom, col., Greenville; Bagwell.
 Wilson, J. H., Redalia; Cox
 " E. P., Farmville; Morrill.
 " Mc. D., Redalia; Cox.
 " Robert, Littlefield; Cox.
 " Jim, Coxville; Johnson.
 " Louis, col., Coxville; Johnson.
 Worthington, Ben, Greenville; Cox.
 " ~~Joel, Clay Root; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.~~
 Worthington, Meekin, Greenville; Dixon.
 " ~~Isaac, Greenville; Dixon.~~
 Wooten, Aaron, col., Greenville; Z. Brown.

X
Washington, Major, Greenville Moyer
Whickards, Warren (col) F. Wards Moyer.
Williams, Jermie (col) Johnson Mills Dixon
 " *dears (col) " " "*
 " *Peter, Carolina - Warren*

Y.

Young, Peter, col.. Ayden; Cox.

Yancy, W. J., Washington; Bagwell.

Warren.

Black List for Information.

A.

Adams, Louis Henry, Calico; Jones.
 " Madison, Calico; Jones.
 Albritton, W. B., Greenville; Warren.
 Ayers, Mc. G., Pactolus; Bagwell.

B.

Baker, Calvin, col., Greenville; Whitfield.
 Barron, D. C.,----- Z. Brown.
 Beddard; Henry C., Renston; Cox.
 Bell, James, C., Greenville; Cox.
 Blount, Esther, col., Ayden; Cox.
 " Wyatt, col., Ayden; Johnson.
 Boyd, Sam Burch, Grimesland; Jones.
 Boyd, Rance, Black Jack; Jones.
 Branch, Jordan, col. Littlefield; Cox.
 Brooks, Alvin, col., Gritton; Whitfield.
 " Alissia, col., Johnson's Mills; Whitfield.
 Bullock, Crawford, col., Greenville; Warren.
 Bunting, T. C.,----- Z. Brown.
 " S. I., Greenville; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.
 Burney, Richard, col., Quinerly; Johnson.
 Buster, Columbus; Stokes; Bagwell.
 Byrum, Joseph, Farmville; Johnson.

C.

- Cannon, Eli, col., Quinerly; Johnson.
 Cannon, Henry, Greenville; Cox.
 Carmon, E. C., Rountree; Cox.
 Caldwell, W. W., Greenville; Bagwell.
 Carr, Richard, col., Renston; Cox.
 Carr, Brown, col., Renston; Cox.
 Carson, Jim Rick, Bethel; Bagwell.
 Carson, Tom J., Pactolus; Bagwell.
 Carney, Robert, Greenville; Bagwell.
 Case, C. T., Greenville; Warren.
 Chapman, Jane, col., Quinerly; Johnson.
 " Tom col., Clay Root; Whitfield.
 "~~Wash, col., Coxville; Whitfield.~~
 " Charles, col., Greenville; Cox.
 " Gus, col., Grimesland; Jones.
 Cherry, Warren, col., Greenville; Warren.
 Coward, John, Jr., Coxville; Whitfield.
 Coward Jonas, col., Quinerly; Johnson.
 Cox, Noah, Greenville; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.
 " Daniel, Jr., Black Jack; Cox.
 " Arch, Coxville; Cox.
 " Guilford, Black Jack; Jones & Cox.
 " Louis, Jr., Black Jack; Cox.
 Crawford, Fred, Greenville; Z. Brown.
 Crawford, Dave, Greenville; Z. Brown.

D.

Dail, G. W., Ayden; Cox.

“ John, Littlefield; Cox.

Daniel, Beverly, Pactolus; Bagwell.

Davis, Charles, Ayden; Cox.

Dawson, Bill, col., Maple Cypress; Jones.

“ Alvinia, Johnson's Mills; Whitfield.

Dixon, Zim, Haddocks X Roads; Johnson,

“ Herbert, col., Ayden; Cox.

Downing, James, Greensland; Cox.

Dudley, Samuel, Greenville; Warren.

Dunn, Davis, Greenville; O'Hagan & Laughinghouse.

H.

Edwards, Mrs. Sallie, Ayden; Johnson.
 Elks, Mrs. Marshall; Pactolus; Warren.
 Evans, Gus, (of Mrs. Macy.) Greenville; O'Hagan and
 Laughinghouse.

F.

Fornes, James, Calico; Cox.

G.

Gaskins, Adam,-----Z. Brown.
 Gardner, J. L., col.; Coxville; Johnson.
 Gilbert, Isaac., Redalia; Cox.
 Gore, Sam, Pactolus; Bagwell.
 Greene, Rachel, col. Redalia; Cox.
 Grimesley, Allen, Farmville; Johnson.
 " C. E., Farmville; Johnson.

H

Haddock, Jas. Harvey,-----Whitfield.
 " W. W.,-----Z. Brown.
 " James Augustus,-----Whitfield.
 " Darling, Greenville; Cox.
 Hardy, Alford, Coxville; Cox.
 Harper, Martin, col., Ayden; Johnson.
 Harrington, J. J., Ayden: Cox.
 " Joab, Greenville; Z. Brown.
 " Henry, Ayden; Johnson.
 " Jack, Greenville; Z. Brown.
 Hatch, Daniel, col., Ayden; Cox.
 Hawkins, Otis, Greensland; Jones,
 Heath, Joseph, Ayden; Cox.
 " John, Grimesland; Johnson.
 Hemby, Simon, col., Renston; Cox.
 Hopkins, Harriet, col., Greenville; Z. Brown & Cox.
 House, Ruffin, Greenville; Bagwell, Warren & Z.
 Brown.

J

Jackson, W. C., Littlefield; Johnson.
 James, Wyatt, Pactolus; Bagwell.
 Jolly, Bob., Calico; Jones & Johnson.
 Jolly, Joe, Chocowinity; Jones.
 Jones, Henry C., col., Grifton; Warren.
 Joyner, W. C., Greenville; Warren.

K.

Kirkmam, C. C., Redalia; Johnson,

L.

Lancaster, S. L., Clay Root; Johnson.
 Langley, T. E., Greenville; Warren.
 " T. H., Greenville; Warren.
 Lane, Isaac, col., Grifton; Johnson.
 Leggett, Alfred, Greenville; Z. Brown.
 Letchworth, William, Winterville; Cox.

M.

Manning. Joel, Bethel, Bagwell.
 " Henry, Littlefield; Johnson.
 Mc. Gowan, Craven, Greenville; Z. Brown.
 Mc. Lawhorn, E. B. Ayden; Johnson and Cox.
 " Bert, Greenville; Cox.
~~Mewborne, John, ----- Whitfield.~~
 Mobley, Henry, Pactolus; Bagwell.
 " Ransom, Pactolus; Bagwell.
 Moore, Will, Falkland; Bagwell.
 Munford, Ed., Johnson's Mills; Johnson.

N.

Nobles, July, col. Ayden, Cox.
 " Henry, col., Ayden; Cox.
 Norris, Redding, Greenville; Z. Brown.

O.

P.

Paramore, J. R., Greenville; Z. Brown.
 " Bryant, Grimesland; Jones.
 " Benjamin, Greenville; Bagwell.
 Parrott, George, col., Grimesland; Johnson.
 Patrick, Cornelius, col., Ayden; Johnson.
 Pipkin, Lawrence, Greenville; Bagwell.
 Phipps, Robert, Johnson's Mills; Johnson.
 Phillips, Jesse, col., Ayden; Johnson.
 Powell, Lang, Greenville; Bagwell.
 Pugh, Lewis, col., Johnson's Mills; Johnson.
 " Mary, col., Ayden; Cox.

Q.

Quinerly, Alonza, col., Quinerly; Johnson.

R.

Rhun, Joe, col., Maple Cypress; Johnson.
 Rich, Alonza, col., Quinerly; Cox.
 Roberson, Joseph, Ayden; Cox.
 Robbins, David, col., Ayden; Cox.
 Ross, W. H., Pactolus; Bagwell.
 Rouse, Fred, col., Pitt Co.; Cox.

S.

Smith, J. T., Pactolus; Warren.
 " L. H., Ayden; Johnson.
 " Henry Clay, ----- Whitfield.
 " John Porter, col., Johnson's Mills; Whitfield.
 Stocks, Frank, Pactolus; Bagwell.
 " Henry, Coxville; Johnson.
 Sutton, George, Black Jack; Jones.

T.

Taylor, Dick, col., Grifton; Johnson.
 Tripp, Charles, Maple Cypress; Johnson.
 " Reddin, ----- Z. Brown.
 " Benj., Littlefield; Cox.
 " Buck, Pactolus; Bagwell & Warren.
 " Caleb, Black Jack; Jones.
 Turnage, Sam, Littlefield; Cox.
 Tyson, Shade, col., Ayden.

V.

Venters, Jordan, col., Ayden; Cox.
 Vincent, Sam, Winterville; Cox.

W.

Walker, James, Greenville; Bagwell.

Ward, Robert, Pactolus; Bagwell.

" Claud, Pactolus; Bagwell.

Warren, Stanley, Pactolus; Bagwell.

Whichard, Aljeron, Poctolus; Bagwell.

White, John A., Coxville; Johnson.

Wilson, J. C., Grifton; Johnson.

" John, A., Coxville; Johnson, O'Hagan &
Laughinghouse.

Wilson, Mike, Littlefield; Cox.

~~Wingate, Richard, Rountrees; Johnson.~~

Worthington, J. D., Littlefield; Johnson.

" Warren. Johnson's Mills; Johnson.

" John Jr., Black Jack; Johnson.

" Albert, Pitt Co.; Cox.

" Henry, Pitt Co.; Cox.

